Van: I o <o it

Verzonden: maandag 9 juli 2018 11:43

pan: —

cc: I ot MUCL
Onderwerp: RE: Minister Bonnici - visit to Leeuwarden

Dear
My colleague [ couldn’t get through to you via e-mail.

Please find hereunder her reply.

Regards,

From: [ -« ML
Sent: Manday, 09 July 2018 10:31
To: I ¢ s - >

Subject: RE: Minister Bonnici - visit to Leeuwarden

Good Morning [ EE

Whilst thanking you for your kind gesture with respect to transport from and to airport, kindly note that
our Embassy at the Hague had already procured arrangements for the Ministerial visit including the
transport.

In this respect Ministerial delegation will not be requiring the transport kindly offered in your last email.
Finally, should it be convenient, please forward a final version of the appointments to be held on the 12t
of July at Leeuwarden.

Kind regards

h

Private Secretary

-+ - s . |
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From: fryslan.frl]
Sent: Thursday, 05 July 2018 11:30

To: | N 5 0. mt>




Cc: fryslan.frl>

Subject: RE: Minister Bonnici - visit to Leeuwarden

Goodmorning at what time does the minister and his guests have to be back at Schiphol for
the return flight on Thursday 12 july? Our driver will take them to Schiphol.

The representative of the King’s Commissioner who will be present when the minister arrives on

Wednesday, is [

Kind regards,

van: | o zov.mt]

Verzonden: woensdag 4 juli 2018 17:16

Aan: fryslan.fri>

Onderwerp: RE: Minister Bonnici - visit to Leeuwarden
Thank you — you are amazing

Private Secretary
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From: fryslan.frl]

Sent: Wednesday, 04 July 2018 17:09

To: | ;0. >

Subject: RE: Minister Bonnici - visit to Leeuwarden

Dear NN

Thank you, our driver and a representative of the King’s Commissioner will be present at that time. |
haven’t got a name yet of the representative. | will let you know this week.

[ just consulted the Executive Counsil ms Poepjes about the lunch. Ms Poepjes has indicated that the lunch
unfortunately cannot take place anymore, because she has to quickly move to a next meeting.

The visit has its ending at 12.00 at the regional broadcasting Omrop Fryslan, Zuiderkruisweg 2, 8938 AP
Leeuwarden. We can make sure that our driver will bring the Minister and the other guests back to the
hotel Van der Valk Leeuwarden.




Kind regards,

pravinsje fryslin

Bestuursadviseur provincie fryslin g
058 2928 Tweebaksmarkt 52 {besikersadres)
06 Postbus 20120, 8900 HM Leeuwarden

B yslan fri www . fryslan frl

Leeuwarden §J Culturele
Fryslan Hoofdstad
2018 van Europa
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Tink oan it miljeu foar 't jo beslute dizze mail te printsjen / Denk aan het milieu voor u besluit deze mail te
printen

Van: M @gov.mt]
Verzonden: woensdag 4 juli 2018 15:53

Aan: fryslan.fri>

Onderwerp: RE: Minister Bonnici - visit to Leeuwarden

Dear [T

The Ministerial delegation will be made up as follows:

Hon Minister Dr. Owen Bonnici — Minister for Justice, Culture and Local Government
Hon Parliamentary Secretary for Consumer Protection and Valletta
EaAsst Director Policy Development and Programme Implementation
- Advisor MJCL

Arrival flight as follows:
11'" July 2018 — LH1002 Frankfurt-Amsterdam 22.15

Finally would you kindly refer to draft agenda forwarded to Minister and let me know location where lunch
will be held and address?

| sincerely thank you for all your assistance.
Kind regards

Private Secretary

MINISTRY FOR JUSTICE,

t +3 ] - ] CULTURE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT
I | v ww.justice.gov.mt OLD TREASURY STREET, VALLETTA, MALTA




Valletta 2018 - European Capital of Culture
www.valletta2018.org

Kindly consider your environmental responsibility before
printing this e-mail

From: fryslan.frl]

Sent: Wednesday, 04 July 2018 14:39

7o IS - - 0 v. 1 >
Cc: secr_gs_poepjes <secr.gs.poepjes@fryslan.fri>
Subject: RE: Minister Bonnici - visit to Leeuwarden

Dear

Can you tell me when the minister will arrive at Schiphol Amsterdam? Then we’ll arrange transportation to
Leeuwarden.

Met vriendelijke groet,

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
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van: [ 0. ]
Verzonden: woensdag 4 juli 2018 13:16

Aan: I - s on fri>

Onderwerp: RE: Minister Bonnici - visit to Leeuwarden

We have booked the Hotel Accomodation at Van der Valk Leeuwarden
4-star hotel
Lynbaan 35, 8941 BR Leeuwarden, Netherlands —

Thanks for your assistance, good day and kind regards.



Private Secretary
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From: fryslan.frl]

Sent: Wednesday, 04 July 2018 12:36

To: I 2 0. mt>

Subject: Re: Minister Bonnici - visit to Leeuwarden

Dear N

That's a pity, we will call Post Plaza and ask if there is a possibity. | will let you know.

Verstuurd vanaf mijn iPhone

Op 4 jul. 2018 om 12:04 heef [

B ©zov.mt> het volgende geschreven:
Dear [

Post Plaza is showing as full, any other recommendations please?
Thanks for your assistance

Private Secretary
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From: fryslan.frl]

Sent: Friday, 29 June 2018 15:24

To: Y <. >

Subject: Re: Minister Bonnici - visit to Leeuwarden




Dear [N

Ofcourse! A good hotel near the gouverment building in Leeuwarden is Post Plaza:
https://www.post-plaza.nl/en/index.html.

Any further questions, I'd be happy to answer.

Kind regards,

J

Op 29 jun. 2018 om 13:59 heeft I
B 2 cov.mt> het volgende geschreven:

Dear [N

I am in the process of finalising the preperations for Hon Minister Bonnici’s visit toLeeuwarden.

Would you be so kind as to suggest a good hotel near to the venue where the meetings will take place?
Thank you for your assistance.

Kind regards

Private Secretary
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<< Disclaimer >>

Persoansgegevens en privacy

De provinsje Fryslan giet sekuer mei jo persoansgegevens om en hannelet neffens de Algemene
verordening gegevensbescherming en de Uitvoeringswet

Algemene verordening gegevensbescherming. Lé&s hjir us Privacyferklearring.

Persoonsgegevens en privacy

De provincie Fryslan gaat zorgvuldig om met uw persoonsgegevens en handelt overeenkomstig de
Algemene verordening gegevensbescherming en de Uitvoeringswet

Algemene verordening gegevensbescherming. Lees hier onze Privacyverklaring.

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
Algemene verordening gegevensbescherming. Lés hjir Us Privacyferklearring.

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

Algemene verordening gegevensbescherming. L&s hjir us Privacyferklearring.

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
verordening gegevensbhescherming en de Uitvoeringswet

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

Algemene verordening gegevenshescherming. Lés hjir Us Privacyferklearring.

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



Toelichting grondslagen

In dit document kunt u secties vinden die onleesbaar zijn gemaakt. Deze informatie is
achterwege gelaten op basis van de Wet open overheid (Woo). De letter die hierbij is vermeld
correspondeert met de bijbehorende grondslag in onderstaand overzicht.

Art. 5.1lid2sube

Het belang van de openbaarmaking van deze informatie weegt niet op tegen het belang van
de eerbiediging van de persoonlijke levenssfeer van betrokkenen



